From: ieccinfo [mailto:info@iecc.com.hk]

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:48 PM

To: 'Sid Sanders'

Cc: 'Lui Kin Bun, Gilbert'; ‘cathytse@iecc.com.hk'’

Subject: RE: JIANGMEN PENGJIANG YUCHENG ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES LIMITED
CORPORATION - FCC ID: WZMYC-15E-1-14

Dear Sir
Thank for your comment about the job 155HC9 (FCC ID: WZMYC-15E-1-14).

1. About the Power Line Conducted measurements, the plots in the test report
showed the Quasi-peak limit line and a data line 20 dB below the limit line.
During the power line conducted measurements, our test software detected and
recorded data within 20 dB below the limit. If data were found at more than 20
dB below the limit, the data point at 20 dB below the limit were recorded and
shown. Therefore, if all measurement from 450kHz to 30MHz were found at
more than 20 dB below the limit, a data line at 20 dB below the limit would
be plotted on the data sheet. In addition, on the right top corner of the plot, a
statement "No points found greater than 20 dB below limit" would be printed
inside the data box.

2. The operating frequency is 20KHz-55KHz.

We hope the above can answer to your question and hope that the data
presentation method will be accepted.

If you have any other query or need any further information, please feel free to
contact us.

Best regards
Rebecca Wong

International Electrical Certification Centre Ltd
Tel: (852) 2305 2570
Fax: (852) 2756 4480



